

LORNE E. ROZOVSKY, QC, FCLM(HON)

OF THE NOVA SCOTIA BAR
272 Duncaster Road
Bloomfield, CT 06002-1105

tel. (860) 242-0453
beaverbrook63@gwsinc.com

MANAGEMENT, CONSULTING & LEGAL PRACTICE

Extensive management consulting and legal practice experience largely (but not exclusively) in the health industry (institutions, insurers, licensing agencies, professional and industry associations, governments, etc.) Risk management. Board, staff and employee workshops. Media relations. New product & services development. Author, editor, publisher. Lecturer and broadcaster. Management role in government and private sector.

SELECTED ACHIEVEMENTS

- Consultant to national, regional & international organizations and governments, facilities and insurers on health law, risk management, policy development, mediation of disputes (incl. medical staff, investigation of incidents, organizational development and change)
- Legal counsel to government health insurance system (hospital, medical, dental, drugs, and regulatory agency (Nova Scotia))
- Co-founder, publisher, editor & writer of monthly commercial risk management newsletter with subscriptions in 6 countries
- Design & presentation health law and risk management workshops, lectures, etc. to health professionals in 7 countries, incl. distance education, video & audio tapes
- Author of 17 books and over 600 articles on law and health risk management (USA, Canada, UK, Switzerland - WHO) (professional and public incl. Philadelphia Inquirer)
- Drafting health facility & association policies, procedures, by-laws, legislation and regulations
- University faculty member (Dalhousie U., Halifax, NS: law, medicine, dentistry; Widener U., Wilmington, DE: Health Law Institute)
- Extensive radio and television broadcast experience (USA and Canada)

WORK HISTORY

- Management consulting (1992 -)
- LEFAR Health Associates, Inc., vice-pres. & co-owner (1986- 92)
- Perimed Compliance Corp. (Glen Allen, VA), vice-pres., international development & governmental affairs (1999)
- Patterson Kitz (law firm) associate (1984-93)
- Private law practice (1979-84)
- Government of Nova Scotia, legal counsel health insurance/health services (1967-79)

HONORS

- Honorary Fellow (life), Amer. College of Legal Medicine(1986)
- Queen's Counsel (1984)

EDUCATION

- B.A. (economics & political science) (U. of New Brunswick)
- LL.B. (law) (University of Toronto) (equivalent to JD)
- International Business Program Certificate (Virginia Commonwealth University)

LANGUAGES

- English (mother tongue); French (read, speak, ability to lecture); Italian (basic)

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS (CURRENT)

- Member of Nova Scotia Bar
- American College of Legal Medicine (life, honorary fellow)